



### PROFILE:

Jordan Janke joined the Fillmore Construction team in May of 2015 following graduation from the NAIT Construction Engineering Technology program. Jordan demonstrates a high level of attention to detail and a commitment to success.

Jordan began his career at Fillmore Construction as the Project Coordinator on a highly detailed, 16 month, Stony Plain Community Center project. He then spent 16 months as an estimating coordinator, and has been managing projects for RBC, Walmart Canada and Loblaw since. Due to his success as a Project Manager, Jordan is regularly requested by name to complete projects for these clients.

### FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

#### LOBLAW

**Superstore PCX Renovation**, Edmonton, AB (2019): Project Value: \$250,000

**Superstore PC Mobile Shop**, Edmonton, AB (2019): Project Value: \$200,000

#### WALMART CANADA

**Walmart**, Sherwood Park, AB (2019): Project Value: \$850,000

**Walmart AHU Replacement Projects**, Williams Lake, BC; Sylvan Lake, AB; Edmonton, AB (2019): Project Value: \$300,000 each

#### JONES LANG LASALLE

**RBC City Centre**, Edmonton, AB (2019): Project Value: \$1,200,000

Tenant Improvement – 10,000ft<sup>2</sup>

**RBC DS Wealth**, Fort McMurray, AB (2019): Project Value: \$300,000

Tenant Improvement – 1,000ft<sup>2</sup>

**RBC**, Fairview, AB (2019): Project Value: \$250,000

Exterior Renovation – 8,000ft<sup>2</sup>

**RBC Oliver Square**, Edmonton, AB (2019): Project Value: \$1,100,000

Renovation – 9,800ft<sup>2</sup>

**RBC**, Calgary, AB (2018): Project Value: \$800,000

Tenant Improvement – 6,000ft<sup>2</sup>

**RBC**, Pincher Creek, AB (2018): Project Value: \$200,000

Exterior Renovation – 3,000ft<sup>2</sup>

#### RIOCAN

**Riocan Meadows Building P**, Edmonton, AB (2018): Project Value: \$2,800,000

New Building Construction – 16,000ft<sup>2</sup>

#### PARKLAND SCHOOL DIVISION

**Parkland Village School**, Spruce Grove, AB (2018): Project Value: \$105,000

Washroom Renovations – 500ft<sup>2</sup>

**Parkland Admin Building**, Stony Plain, AB (2018): Project Value: \$172,000

Washroom Renovations – 700ft<sup>2</sup>

#### AURORA EYE CARE

**Aurora Eye Care**, Grande Prairie, AB (2019): Project Value: \$850,000

Interior Renovation – 7,500ft<sup>2</sup>



**JORDAN JANKE, C.E.T.**

Project Manager

**ESTIMATING DEPARTMENT (January 2017 – March 2018)**

Estimating coordinator for two to six projects per week, the projects ranged in value from \$40,000 to \$20,000,000

**TOWN OF STONY PLAIN (Project Coordinator)**

**Stony Plain Community Centre**, Stony Plain, AB (2017): Project Value: \$9,717,000  
New Building Construction – 26,000ft<sup>2</sup>

**EDUCATION:**

Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 2015

**CAREER:**

2019 - Present    **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.  
2018 - 2019     **Senior Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.  
2015 – 2018     **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.